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Suzi Help

From: Suzi Help
Sent: 16 January 2024 16:59
To: hread@capitalindustrial.co.uk
Cc: enquiries@capitalindustrial.co.uk
Subject: Site Providers Letter CS 14933822/ Edes Business Park, Restmor Way, Wallington, 

Surrey, SM6 7AH
Attachments: CS 14933822 Site Provider Letter - England.docx; CS 14933822_Drawings 

-_GA_Rev_B.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
As agent, Please find aƩached the Site Providers LeƩer for the following site: 
 
CS 14933822 
Edes Business Park, Restmor Way, Wallington, Surrey, SM6 7AH. NGR: E: 528426, N: 165645 
 
Kind regards  
 
Suzi Help 
  

WHP Telecoms Ltd,
 

 401 Faraday street, Birchwood Park 
 

, 
 

Warrington
 

, 
 

Cheshire
 

, 
 

WA3 6GA
  

 

Switchboard: 01925 424100     Direct: 01925 424100
 

 

s.help@whptelecoms.com 

 

 www.whptelecoms.com
   

 

  

 

 

  

 

  

    

 

 

 

WHP Telecoms Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales (Company RegistraƟon Number 360 1208) Registered Office: 401 Faraday Street, Birchwood Park, 
Warrington, WA3 6GA. VAT RegistraƟon 293349081. 
This email and any files transmiƩed with it, are confidenƟal and intended solely for the use of the individual or enƟty to which they are addressed.  
If you have received this email transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it and noƟfy the sender of the error by reply email. 
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  WHP Telecoms Ltd 
takes all reasonable precauƟons to ensure that no viruses are transmiƩed with any electronic communicaƟons, however the Company can accept no responsibility for any 
loss or damage resulƟng directly or indirectly from the use of this email or any contents or aƩachments. 
  
 

 


